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I stopped to smoke but then I stopped smoking 
because it started raining.



Verb patterns
There are some verbs in English that are� There are some verbs in English that are
followed by another verbs. But it doesn‘t
always happen the same way.

1. Take a look at these sentences. What is the diference?

She wanted to walk . I started walking. He let us walk.

Want TO walk start walkING let walk



1. Verb + the infinitive

Verb the infinitive

� We use the infinitve after these verbs:
� Afford

� Agree

� Appear

� Arrange

� Ask

� Attempt

� Choose

� Decide

� Dserve

� Expect

� Fail

� Grow

� Help

� Hesitate

� Hope

� Intend

� Learn

� Manage

� Seem

� Need

� Offer

� Prepare

� Pretend

� Promise

� Refuse

� Wish

� Want

� Would like



1. Verb + the infinitive
2. Translate following sentences:

• Rozhodla se, že si koupí nové auto.
• She has decided to buy a new car.

• Souhlasili jsme, že s nimi pojedeme na dovolenou.
• We have agreed to go on holiday with them.

• Nabídl jsem mu včera, že ho svezu na letiště.
• Yesterday, I offered to take him to the airport. 

• Stále odmítá si ty léky vzít!
• He / she is still refusing to take the medicine. 

• Chci si zamluvit lepší hotel.
• I want to book a better hotel.
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